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January 17, 2012 

Mr. Dennis Crane 
Nova Development Company 
14800 Rinaldi Street , 

Mission Hills, CA 91 345 

Dear Mr. Crane, 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
FOR NOVA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY TRACT 52882 AT CARSON MESA ROAD, ACTOM, 
CALIFORNIA 93550 (ORDER NO. 91 -94, FILE NO. 99-1 58, CI-8113) 

On December 28, 1999, the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) informed 
you that the Facility ID 4A196500019 at Tract 52882 site is regulated under Waste Discharge 
Requirements (WDR) Order No. 91-94 to discharge treated wastewater from a private 
subsurface sewage disposal systems to groundwater basins in Acton, Ventura County. 

In a letter dated December 6, 201 1, you notified the Regional Board that the Nova Development 
Company requested termination of the WDR coverage for Tract 52882. 

Because the project has been formally abandoned by the Los Angeles County Regional 
Planning and the residential tract was never developed as planned, WDR coverage is no longer 
needed. The coverage under Board Order No. 91-94 for the subject facility is hereby terminated 
with the exception of enforcement actions that may be taken under the term of the permit. - 
If you have any questions, please call the Project Manager, Ms. Elizabeth Erickson at (213) 620- 
2264 or the Unit Chief, Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683. 

Sincerely, 

Samuel Unger, PE. 
Executive Officer 
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